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PUBLIC HEARING:

i

Mrs. Jane Tanner came before the Board representing
‘this proposal.

BY MR. FENWICK: This is a public hearing tabled at

- . 6/10/91 meeting, reconvened pending OCPD review.

BY MR.. TANNER: I'll excuse myself from this.

BY MR. FENWICK: We have the OCPD review. We can't
vote. We don't have a quorum.

. BY MS. TANNER: I have got businesses opening. You
want to talk about practical difficulty?

BY MR. FENWICK: Are you taking, are the other ones
going to come down?

BY MS. TANNER: VYes, they are going to come down.
BY MR. FENWICK: Apparently, we have got a problem

and the only way I can address it is we do not have a
quorum to vote on your case.

BY MS. TANNER: Do you ever call a special meeting or
do it via telephone or -- -

BY MR. FENWICK: No.

BY MR. TORLEY: July 8th, I would assume that this
item can be placed on the agenda for the July 8th
meeting.

BY MS. BARNHART: Everybody else, there's not going
to be a limit.

BY MR. FENWICK: I'm surprised they are short. Those
people always call. I don't know why. I didn't get
a call from either one of them. I was in the office
most of the day. ‘

BY MS. BARNHART: I was home all day.

BY MR. FINNEGAN: Doeé this just hold you up in
putting up the sign or =-

BY MS. TANNER: Well -=

y
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BY MR. FINNEGAN: Just physically putting it in?

BY MS. TANNER: We have businesses that are openlng

up July 1st and we have no signs.

BY MR. LUCIA: You might talk to Mike about a
temporary sign. This is a provision in the code that

may involve a rental and something that looks tacky,
but -- :

BY MR. TORLEY: What constitutes temporary sign?

BY MS. BARNHART: - Put it on wheels.

' BY MR. FENWICK: I know of one other time when it has
happened. K ‘

BY MR. LUCIA: The only outstanding item is the
photographs, which Mrs. Tanner has now brought in.
If you want to, you can close the public hearing at
this point. We just have to adjourn the vote.

BY MS. BARNHART: You can't do anything on this. We
can't open it and we can't close it. :

BY MR. LUCIA: Well, we'll just adjourn it.

BY MS. TANNER: Do I have to appear at the July 8th
or can Mr. Tanner remove himself from the Board and -

BY MR. FENWICK: Yes.

BY MR. LUCIA: Since adjournment of the public
hearing is just an administerial act, we ought to
have a motion. I see no problem with Ted voting on
the motion to adjourn it. It doesn't involve the
merits of the application. ' '

BY MR. FENWICK: Motion to adjourn the'public
hearing? ~

BY MR. TORLEY: I so move.
BY MR. FINNEGAN: 1I'll second it.
BY MR. LUCIA: To July 8th.

8

BY MR. FENWICK: - We're not,cldsing'the\public,hgaring.
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‘ unt11 we get a quorum.

""BY MR. TORLEY: I move that we adjourn the publlc

hearlng to July 8th.

‘{BY MR FINNEGAN I'll second it.~

| RoLL CALL:

 T6rley{ - éYe{

v finhegan: - Aye.
: fTénnér: ' A,” Afe-f

Fenwick: . Aye.




File

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - (ZBA DISK#1-050388.FD)

In the Matter of the Application of

FORGE HILL COUNTRY FURNITURE, INC. DECISION GRANTING
: SIGN VARIANCE

#91-10.

WHEREAS, FORGE HILL COUNTRY FURNITURE, INC., a corporation having
an office located 815 Blooming Grove Tpk., New Windsor, N.Y. 12553,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 48 s.f.
sign area variance for a free-standing directory sign at the above
address in a C zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th day of June, 1991
and adjourned to, and continued on the 24th day of June, 1991, and
again adjourned. to, and continued on the 8th day of July, 1991, before
the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York;
and . .

WHEREAS, Jane Tanner, President of the above-named corporation,
was present for the hearing and spoke on behalf of the applicant in
support of the application; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; 'and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of.Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the following findings of fact in this matter::

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and
businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Sentinel, also as
required by law.

2. The evidence shows that the applicant is seeking to construct
a free-standing directory sign to be placed on the front portion of
the above parcel.

3. Applicant's proposed sign area exceeds the bulk regulations:
for signs in the C zone by 48 s.f.

4. The evidence presented and the Board's familiarity with the
area shows that Route 94 in front of the applicant's site is a
well-traveled highway, and that motorists typically pass the subject
site in excess of 45 m.p.h., which makes clear signage identifying the
location of area businesses essential to passing traffic.

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that the
proposed sign is required because of recent expansion of the building
adds a number of businesses which have no road frontage and are not
readily visible from the road. Thus, these businesses require signage
at the roadside to identify their location and provide them with



exposure.

6.  The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that the
proposed sign would consolidate the sighage onto a single directory
sign with inserts for the respective businesses, thereby eliminating
the‘possibility of 15-20 small separate signs along the road.

7... The ev1dence presented by the. appllcant further "indicated
that a recent reconfiguration of the swale along Route 94 has obscured
the present sign,’ maklng the proposed sign a necessity: for adequate
visibility to pass1ng traffic.

8.‘ The evidence presented and the Board's famlllarlty with the
area shows that the sign will be located along a major hlghway, not
too far from a busy intersection, where a multitude of 51gns are
located, which further hampers visibility of signs located in this
area.

9. The ev1dence presented further showed that the proposed signs
w1ll facilitate ready 1dent1flcatlon of the appllcant s property by
passing motorlsts. ‘

WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the follow1ng conclusions of law in this matter:

1l. "The evidence shows that the'appliCant‘will encounter
practical difficulty if the sign variance requested is not granted due
to the fact that this is a well-travelled highway and signs readily
identifying the applicant's existing as well as the new commerc1al
businesses are required.

2. The proposed variances will not result in substantial
detriment to adjoining properties‘or change the character of the
neighborhood since the nelgthrlng properties are mixed use in
character and the proposed sign merely replaces and enlarges somewhat
the existing sign.

3. The proposed request for a sign variance of 48 s.f. sign area
is not considered excessive with relation to the other signs which are
located on nearby site commercial properties, given the fact that the
subject site requires signage for several businesses, some of which
have no road frontage.

NOW, THEREFORE,.BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor GRANT a sign area variance of 48 s.f. as requested above in
accordance with plans presented at the public hearlng and on file in
Building Inspector s Office. :

BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zonlng Board of Appeals of

the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of thls decxsron to. the Town
Clerk, Town Plannlng Board and appllcant. o
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~51MR FENWICK: Thls is a request for 48 square foot sign
variance for freestandlng s1gn at 815 Bloomlng Grove
“Turnplke 1n C ‘zone. ‘ :

kaane Tanner came before the Board representlng thlSl
’proposal o «

MR, TANNER 1 think‘I“dughﬁépé'excﬁse‘myse1f~frdm this
- ‘one. .’ : ‘,‘ : : ‘“,‘“ Co

-’;MR LUCIA | Just one prellmlnary p01nt I‘notlce that -

thls request as read by the Chalrman was for 48 square

"’foot varlance Your appllcatlon indi:cated, I believe,

160 square foot variance and the 48 number comes from

:fthe prellmlnary meeting we had last .month, 160 is the ‘

flrst tlme I 've seen that An. the appllcatlon

"MR FENWICK Have you changed the content of the s1gn9
- MRSV TANNER Mo 'l ‘” e |
"MR FENWICK Mlke, can you tell us why in-the dlsapproval
© - of buiding permlt -we have’ 48 'square feet for variance and
. all of a sudden we have an appllcatlon with 160 square ,
*;“feet‘? B 3 o . o )
ZVAMR{;BABCOCKE Because sﬁé’maae a ‘mistake.
MR. FENWIQK; ‘Who made the mlstake‘P d
;MR.,BABCOCK: A1l of our number are 48

CMR. LUGIA: And 48 is what we discussed last month?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MRS. TANNER: the 81gn is what°

MR. FENWIQKi.quur proposed 51gn 1s 200 square feet

MRS. TANNER: Are you talking about both sides?

MR. FENWICK: Yes. '

- MRS. TANNER&“”It's 1O feet hlgh by 66 w1de so that 's 66;:‘:

133‘square feet

MR. BABCOCK When we did the calculatlons,‘lt was, 128
':,squane%feetA‘ The 51gn she =z allowed 80 that s a

6-10-91 |




a]vaway? Anyone 1n reference to thls9

6-10-91

~Qiid1fference of h8

anMR LUCIA: Appllcatlon for varlance shows proposal of
f:200 square feet and L0-foot requlrement - That really'
“"gshould be 80 so thls seems to ask for 160 It really
Jkshould be lhO : . ’; o S
";MRQ‘TORLEY Can we change that now¢.'
f,MR{fNUGENT ‘Who made-the addltlon errorso"
“ MRQ;LUCIA:u It‘aISO‘needs to be s1gned ,
‘MR:'FENWICK‘ Has the publlcatlon gone out9 .
3?€GMR.:BABCOCK : Sure thls is- the publlc hearlng

MR. FENWICK: I wanted to make sure the publlcatlon .we
*have the malllngs ' ‘ . , .

a{N‘MRS TANNER ' These are: what ‘came back

MR LUCIA . The publlc hearlng says one freestandlng sign

" more than the allowable sign areas so that the square
~.footage is not a problem but we should get it rlght
"ﬂ,before we. are through ' - ,

" MR, FENWICK: Let's get it right. What's the total

gquare area and ‘the total'square ‘area and- the total
square ‘footage on premlses 1nclud1ng, that would be
128 square feet? : > ‘ ,

%IMR BABCOCK: We have lOO the paperwork I have is 120
~square feet, 128

| MR FENWICK That S what should be here, 128 square feet.

.MR BABCOCK That 'S what they are prop031ng They are
.allowed 80 , _

MR.. FENWICK We are g01ng over tth appllcatlon as written fitM.

by Mrs. Tanner's secretary over here. 1'd like to get
this stralghtened out because this is going into the

record On the second page of the appllcatlon -
MR.. LUCIA I thlnk Jane can wrlte 1t 1n an 1n1t1al 1t

MR .- TORLEY Asklng for really a smaller varlance than
what s there S . L PR . ;

MR FENWICK ‘ Can you come up here and get thls squared e



to.be
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MRS. BARNHART: I have an Affidavit of Service by mail
which I mailed out 136, after.I compared each one on

May 29th, 1991.

" MR. LUCIA You need to explain why-the 80 foot require-
ﬂ!ment isn' t ‘adequate for you and why it is you need this
variance. o

MRS. TANNER: It's a hardship because without signs, the
businesses cannot exist and have a good draw and in order
to give them signage, we would have to put up 15 to 20
signs along the front of the property hence looking like
a berma shave commercial. It would be inappropriate

considering the nelghborhood the quote historic site
~.next door.

. MR. LUCIA: Okay, the helght of the 51gn you feel is
needed ‘because of the speed in which traffic passes by?

‘MRS,.TANNER: Not the speed, just. for visibility, the

new configuration of the swale next to the road is lower
now than it was before with the new construction. There-
fore, the signs are not visible hardly at all. We have

‘photographs

.MR. LUCIA; We're going to have to adjourn the public

hearing because of the problem of referral to the

County which was made on the 28th. We need a letter

and an answer from the County or allow 30 days to lapse
before them to answer before the Board can vote on it so
we can't vote on it until July 28th. The problem is, we
can adjourn-to the next meeting which is the 24th if the
County has not answered we have to adjourn once again
because even June 24th will not be 30 days.

MR. TORLEY: Why can't we plck up the phone tomorrow and

call the County and say you're not going to object to
this, send the darn letter out tomorrow.

MR. FENWICK: Never can tell. |
MR. TORLEY: Can't ‘hurt to nudge them a little,

MRS. TANNER: . If you tell me what desk to ‘be 1n front of
tomorrow morning.

MR. LUCIA: Peter Garrlson, County Plannlng Department

MR. - KONKOL: Take it rlght out to Goshen.

"MR. ‘LUCIA As long as-they get you an answer before the
24th,. the Board can vote on the 2Ath ;

;;69—‘




'féfio;9iy‘

"MR-.. BABCOCK - In all falrness to you,'I know other peophe

‘hat went out there. “The' law. does; allow them 30 days to
return 1t It's . the ‘idea that right now, :they are supposedly

ffaythey ‘are not only entire Orange County. that they are.
- doing everybody else that went out,.thére, that's what .

they have been told is. that they have 30 day turn around

~w(and~——m~ AT VT‘”‘v R |
‘h7?;MRS TANNER What happens 1f they take more than 30 days°
| CUMR: LUCIA CWe' can vote on 1t - d‘ R o
;;MRS TANNER When is that 30 days upo,,.

U MR. LUGIA: It would the the 28th of June but the next
'jk,meetlng would be the second S0 —-‘ . L

;%fMR FENWICK We have been d01ng a lot. of scrambllng
|7 around, lét' ‘s get it squared away exactly what the size
. -of the size- Just for the record tell us what the s1ze
‘_fqof the 31gn 1s el e .,,;)‘
7]ffMRS TANNER That s been changed

‘_V.MR FENWICK Tell us,‘thls is- belng recorded so that s
r“‘the reason why o T . ’

J,@{MRS TANNER Slze of: the s1gn would be 128 square feet
'“12 feet hlgh 10 feet w1de R o L

fh MR. LUCIA: Is that 128 square feet dlmen81on correctr>
- MR. FENWICK.‘ Are you sure about that9 o 7
. MRS. TANNER The poles are 12 feet hlgh the panels ‘end -

down here

- "MR. BABCOCK Just to clarlfy it, what T dld 'to be in all

fairness of the sign, in between these 51gns, ‘there's

_not 51gns, ‘they're, what we. did, we took these signs, . = )
" the 51gns are 6 inches by 32 1nches There's 1, 2, 3, &4, .

5, there s 10 of those. We multlplled that up We took

“the size of this sign,. multlplled 1t up . and came up w1th
;»the square footage RREERE .

‘QMR,,TORLEY 128o
‘h:MR;fBABCOCK Yes

f“fMR FENWICK The other overall helght 1s 12 feet and thea[
'ﬁ[overall?w1dth is 10 feet - U . - I
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MR, LUCIA-' Off the record.

| (Whereupon .a dlscu381on was held.offthetwcord]
MR. LUCIA: Jane, is Route 94 a heav1ly‘traveled road?
MRS. TANNER: Yes. | |

'MR. LUCIA: Would you hazard a guess. on the speed whlch
cars go by your place of business?

MR, NUGENT: Speed. limit is 45.

MRS. TANNER: - 45, the speed limit is L5.

MR. LUCIA: The move about the limit or faster?
NRS. TANNER: Faster.

‘MR{ fENWICK: We have substantial évidence.

"~ MRS. TANNER: Anyone can come the next meetlng and object
1f they so choose°

MR. LUCIA: Yes but there will be no addltlonal notice
other than the publlc hearing. If you would at the

. next meeting, which is June 24th, bring back some

" photographs of the site, please, and unless you bought
it tonight, I'd like to see the deed and title policy.
MRS. TANNER: I have the title policy.

MR. LUCIA: No problem with the title policy.

MRS. BARNHART: When you come back, I‘need a check in the
amount of $50.00 application fee.

MR.'FENWICK:V I need a moﬁioﬁ to adjourn this public
hearing. , 4

MR. FINNEGAN: I make the motion.
'MR. KONKOL: I'll second it.
MR. LUCIA: .o June 24th, 1991.

ROLL CALL:
Mr. Torley - . Aye -

" Mr. Finnegan .. Aye
Mr. Konkol L Aye.
Mr. Tanner. . -~ ‘Abstain .
Mr. Nugent - . Aye

Mr. Fenwick = = = ?Aye




; TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
'rf ZONING BOARD OF- APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PERMIT

s . | ncﬁ ,
“ PR ' A J.cant : q V) Owner
@' ?75 B/oommquucm/i Jl/w) WMOZS‘JT MZ' )ﬂl Y¢)9
*(zj (Name,vaddress and phone of attorney)

. (Name address and phone of‘broker)
A”tﬁf:ii Appllcatlonttype | L ". ‘ | L
WXH': ‘Ej ‘ Use Varlance ,n: “f:hl{" EELSlgn Varlance
IZ] Area Varlance A [:] Interpretatmn

“IIIy/,PropertyvInformatlon
_ ‘ZISB/OOMMOLG!‘OJQ /ﬁ/ﬁ S '
~,‘.”‘, ( (Address)/ ' N6 B L)~ (Lot size)
- (b) What other zones lie w1th1n 500 ££.2.
(¢)  Is .a pending sal or lease subJect to ZBA approval of this
- .application?
~ (d) When was property. purchased by present owner? [9¢9
- (e) Has property been subdivided previously? No When?
(f) Has property bee subJect of varlance or spec1al permit
previously? __ "When?
(g) Has-an Order o Remedy Violation Been lssued agalnst the

R property by the Zoning Inspector7 gyo
(h) .Is there any outside storage at t e property now or is any «
proposed? - Descrlbe 1n deta11 = ~

Iv. Use Varlance h“4 ‘
(a) 'Use Variance requested from New Wlndsor Zonlng Local Law,,
Section __, Table of : ‘ Regs Col. , to
allow: o ,
(Descrlbe proposal)




®

,«l/p

The legal standard for a "Use" varlance is unnecessa_z

*Vhardshlg . Describe why you feel: unnecessary hardship

- will result. unless the.use variance is granted. Also

set forth any efforts you have made to. allev1ate the

'hardshlp other than this’ appllcatlon

varlance ﬂ%@ : L
Area variance requested from. New Wlndsor Zonlng Local Law,

: Sectlon o, Table ‘of : Regs s Col
L o . Proposed or  Variance
. Requirements ' . Available = .~ Request

- Frontage*:

V,V‘Area
j;(e)
VI.V/éign

~.Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.

‘Totarisiﬁeﬁsf?

Min. Lot Area ' . .

Reqd. Side Yd., = 7 A
Reqd. Rear Yd. i . o
Regd. Street

Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area¥ ‘ R . :
Dev: Coverage* % % %

'Floor Area Ratio**

* Re31dent1al Dlstrlcts only -

L Von.5e31dent1al dlstrlcts only :
n \ ‘
The 1eLa1 standard for an "AREA" variance is practical.

difficult Describe why you feel practical difficulty
will. resu%t unless the area variance is granted. Also,

set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
dlfflculty other than thls appllcatlon

Variance:

(a) Variance requested from- New Wxndsor Zonlng Local Law,
' Sectlon : ‘Table of _;;;;__Regs » Col.
. 3 S Proposed or . Varlance
o Aequlrements ‘Available o Request S
Sign I . .2 3 f”“:éh951ﬂr##=£, 5
Sign 2 2% 2k FT s £
Sign 3 - S ‘42 Q T’
Sign 4 - '
Sign 5 .
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\(b)r/bescrlbe in detail the 31gn(s) for whlch you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring
extra or oversize signs.

T, -

v 2 LOCATE 77%£? juqeﬂ:AFVC»[SOK/nwéfzﬁr.

(c) ¥ What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of bulldlng, and free-

standlng signs? 27/7
SR -} 4 59 7 ‘/

VII. Interpretatlon /V/ﬁ
(a) Interpretation requested of New Wlndsor Zonlng Local
Law, Section ; Table of ' Regs., Col

(b) - Deseribe‘in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIII‘/;ddltlonal comments: -

(a) Describe any condltlons or safeguards you offer to ensure
- that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, utllltles, drainage. )

FHor Sicw wiee jo= oo s TH A P ED DES/ER)

EPID  LETTERIC , THERLE e e PBIE ST oRLE
42D SE e = 3 SL" /= Z1) L(/D/MG

L__Md;_w (e TR

IX. "Attachments required: '
__ Copy of letter of referral from Bldg /Zonlng Inspector.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise. agreement.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
‘location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utllltles, access drlves, parklng areas,
‘ trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.
el Copy(les) of sign(s) with dimensions.
- Check in the amount of §_s50.60. payable to TOWN OF
T NEW WINDSOR.

Photos of ex1sting premlses whlch show all present
s1gns and 1andscap1ng ,




‘Date__ b=/ 6-F/
:-STATﬁ'oF NEW YoRKg AT
: 8S.:

‘COUNTY OF ORANGE )y

The unders1gned Appllcant belng duly sworn, deposes‘

:“and states that the 1nformat10n, statements and representatlons

‘contalned 1n thls appllcatlon are true and accurate to the best of
: hls knowledge or to the best oﬁ hlS lnformatlon andlbellef © The
appllcant further understands and agrees that the Zonlng Board A
hof Appeals may take actlon to resc1nd any varlance or permlt granted«
llfvthevcondrthns er31tuatlpn presentedthereln are materlally

changed.

Sworn'to before:me this

ZBA Action-

: (a)h‘Publlc Hearlng date

- (b) ,Varlance 1s= ‘: S e ‘:""; fﬂfwﬁ

Spec1al Permlt 1s

(e) Condltlons and safeguards

A FORMAL DECISION. WITL FOLLowi'”
* WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY:. =~ '
RESOLUTION ,OF ZONING' OARD OF APPEALS




ORANGE COUNTY, NY

“{NOTICE»,OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
,,,"DATE." N
C v"/APPLICANT' :)'AN E«‘?-
8IS
A/E‘a) lJ/ IVOSO/C

TMON sﬁ

A";',‘PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 3 - 13=-9)
' For: (BUILDING PERMI‘I‘) To ~ /i’w/lc/ J | e
' '{KV'LOCATED AT 5’/5 BLédm :/Vi ‘ Geoué’ 7'/’/<

| A B L 'ZONE ‘(l‘

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE 'SEC: 45 BLOCK:. ,z LOT: ﬁ'& 3 QQ

1S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS '757;4[ f lﬂcj/

A’ £ FA p E_B { V’ / 76 O ?0 S @ F f« Sz ~-‘-»’~~""-'~-~."';'.;‘:r"“w:".“‘.:*z‘;“\::":‘"“:""'::'-*"-“;"‘

4? 15

&uﬁﬂ 5{;@ fegs -

BUILDING ’INsPL'p'I'QR -

HK KK F ok ok ok kR KR Kk ok kKR KR KR ek R KRR R KKK K Kk Kk ko k kR kR

.

PROPOSED OR‘ VARIANCE
: AVAILABLE E

" PERMITTED

EQUEST Ceoad

AOEFICEHOEWTHE BUILDING\, INSPECTOR - ~TOWOE~NEW WINDSOR e



B R e Rt TS i

_ PROPOSED OR ~ VARIANCE =~ .
. AVAILABLE ' REQUEST

. PERMITTED

L szNg SQ cusEl Ao

.-'SIGN f]fl

g;l}*ﬁ;;?;i}iz?fﬁ)]j

'FREE STANDING
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

e e e e e e e e e e X
In the Matter of Application for Variance of
FORGE HILL COUNTRY FURNITURE, INC. o
Applicant.
' AFFIDAVIT OF
#91-10 , '~ SERVICE
‘ BY MAIL
—————————————————————————————————————————————— x

STATE OF NEW YORK)
A ) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

DATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

-On. __ _May 29, 1991 , I compared the 136 addressed
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.on 5/29/91.

R o L4

Patriclia A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this

29th day of May , 19091 .
Notary Public Y )
CHERYL L. CANFIELD

Notary Public, State of New York
Oualjtied in Orangs Counly

"4 4881654 qu
Commission Expires Decomber2d, e

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.20S)



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
' - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

‘PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zonlng Board of Appeals
of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR New York will hold a
Public Hearlng pursuant to Sect:.on 48 34A of ‘the
Zon:.ng Local Law. on the follow:.ng propositlon

- ‘Appeal No. /0 |

RECIUESt of 5(&@ //// G)umzrd ;rm)/ﬁtr() 172/(,'

for a "ARIANCE T . of

the regulations of the Zom.ng Local Law to .

permit /“/7/ / / 7[1’1/57[@/7(///14 Sisa.
o //1/ /erf %dn 7%1_ 0///%/4/;/& ‘5/;; Aréa
. _ 'belng a VARIANCE o of |
Section /g - /5 - (ﬂ(ﬂﬂ/ﬂ/’?é///é// 5\177 /@(-’z
for property situated as follows ‘ »
915 %/Dam;mri <ﬂr0\)& 130‘/» l\\.@b\) h)uﬂc(aof
7]U “1£lm’l “r C\QMW(C«& Qs 'f‘cu me
c§mc L5 - Al 2- kot 2222, l
SAID HEARING w11I take place on the L day of

\/LMZ/ Lo ', 19 9/ r at the New Wlndsor Town Hall

555 Union Avenue New W:Lndsor N Y beglnnlng at.

750 o clock P. M




T ‘WN OF NEW'WI ” DS@R

: 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR NEW YORK 12553

May 7, 1991.

,Forgﬂ Hi11 Country Furn1tur y Inc.
815 Blooming Gro Ve TUtnp1ka
New W1ndsor, Ny 12553 .

“Re:' Tax Map Pafrcel 65-2-43
‘Own~h' Forg= Hi11 pountry Furn1tur~, Inc.

Gent1emahf'

AccoPd1nq to our records, the attachsd 11«t of propearty ownsrs are
:w1th1n f1Vu hundrcd (500) feet of the abov~ mzntioned ploperty.N

The charge for th15 5ﬂrv1cm is $1h9 00, m1nus your dﬂpos1t oT $25.00.,
. . \

Flzass remit'the balanCw of. $12h 00 to the Town b]“lk, Town of New

" Windsor, NY.

Sincerely, -

8-1‘-//8 o
LESL CO0K - e
So 1e Assessor”

LC/po
‘Attachméntsv




State of New Yor‘k ><

Knox Headquarters

“c/o Wa11v Workmaster

Pa11sadﬂs Interstate Park Comm1ss1on
Bear Mounta1n, NY 10911

The,Order\of“St. He1ena”
PO Box 428 -
- Vails Gate,-NV 12584

.F]etchéb, Thomas A‘_& Joan P.
80 Cont1nenta1 Dr.” ){
New W1ndsor, NY 12553 - ‘

"Provost RaaTty Assoc.

c/o Ronald Fish

107 Law Road o , ‘
Br1arc11ff Manor, NY 10510 -

The Va11s Gate F1re Company R
PO Box 101 f e P
vails Gate,' 12584 K '

Va11s'aate Mﬁthod1st Cemetery

PO Box 37° f )(

Vails Gate, 12584 "

Sorbello, Bouyea, King 7\‘v~
c/o Robbert K. Bouyea :
505 North Riverside Rd.'
Highland, NY  12528

Forge Hill Management Assoc.
11-G Ivy Lane ‘ )(
Bergenfield, NJ 07621

Lesmits Petroleum, Inc.,
125 Jerico Turnpike 7§
Jerico, NY 11753

833 B]oom1ng Grove Turnpike Assoc1ates)(
833 Blooming Grove Turnpike
‘New Windsor, NY 12553_

Lawton, Edith B.
PO Box 653 VAN
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Gordon, DonaldLC,f& MéhtharA.
815 Blooming Grove Turnpike
New Windsor, NY . 12553




Marshall, William & Blanche
8452 Robb Circle ‘74\
Arvada, CO 80005 o o

Driscoll, Michael J. & Nancy L.
.18 Marshall Dr. S
New Windsor, NY 12553 :x{

Edwards, Ronald & Edna
‘20 Marshall Dr. )(
New Windsor, NY 12553

Harris, Benjamin & Bella
PO Box 780 o : wL
Cornwall, NY 12518 17 .

Vriesma, Samuel & Elizabeth L.
11 Marshall Dr. , )(
New Windsor, NY 12553

Watkinﬁ, Brian K.

& Trask, Kim L. f\

9 Marshall Dr. a
New Windsor, NY 12553

Laboy, Humberto & Bessie Louise
7 Marshall Dr. ‘
Vails Gate, NY 12584 7<

Eiras, Juan R. & Laura J.
5 Marshall Dr. “
New Windsor, NY 12553

DsSousa, Constantino
PO Box 4266
New Windsor, NY 12553

Knox Village Associates
2375 Hudson Terrace
Ft. Lee, NJ 07024

anse]1, John & shirley
4 Marshall Dr. '7<n
New Windsor, NY 12553.

Bridge Road Realty Corp?(
RD #1, Box 34 Co
Routes 94 o
Salisbury Mil11s, NY 12577

Gafford, James.D. A
8 Marshall Dr. .
New Windsor, NY 12553




Va11s Gate Method1st Church, Inc. .
c/o. Treasurer -

PO Box 37 D<:
Vails Gate, NY 12584 '
o . _ )
~ Worden, Dav1d A. & Mar1¢ A. ‘ ‘ ' e
PO Box 134 . . - ' A : ,
Va115 Gate, NY - 12584 - VA

Meno, Mercur1o & F1de11a S.
7 Kingswood Gardens D<
New W1ndsor, NY 12553‘

Cavalari, Agnes
Box 4282 ?<.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Cennamo, Daniel & V1rg1n1a
3 Kingswood Gardens = .
New Windsor, NY. 12553

Weiner, Sylvia & . o
4 Kingswood Gardens ?4, S
New Windsor, NY . 12553 ‘

Conyea, Minnie E. ix:
1 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553 .

cardullo, Frank
FO Box 407 : ;K\
Farmingdale, NY 11795

DelLatorre, George & Lorraine
5 Kingswood Gardens ',
New Windsor, NV 12553 )(f

Newman, Thomas & Muriel

6 Kingswood Gardens ‘
New Windsor, NY ., 12553

Toma, Erino & Madeline .
16 Kingswood Gardens }(’
New Windosr, NY 125853

Swanson, Kenneth G. & L1111an M.
17 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553

29 Susan Dr.

‘Neumetzger, Lothar & BifﬁrTy
Newburgh, NY 12550




Wasilewski, Rose L. . 9<
8 Kingswood. Gardens.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Mascitel1i, Alfred & Elizabeth
10 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553

'Se1ém6n, Bgrnadiné  . PK :
14 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY . 12553

smith, William H.
PO Box ‘2018 - Q(
New City, NY. 10956

Manley,Maurezn A. '
112 Kingswood Gardens 0Kf
New Windsor, NY 12553

Stauch, Henry C. & He1en)<
113 Kingswood: Gardens :
New Windsor, NY 12553

Corne1l,'Eilean'H.'><‘
22 3eneca St.
sidney, NY 13838

" Honold, Carolyn G.
109 Kingswood Gardens
New WindSor,lNV 12553

Pidhorodecky, Olga ,
"7767 Cloverfield Circl
Boca Raton, FL 33433

Jeffery, Mary C.

Kingswood Gardens, Unit 107
810 Blooming Grove Turnpike
New Windsor, NY 12553

Zeiger, Marie \A 
110 Kingswood Gardens’
New Windsor, NY 12553

Jobson, 5r. Thomas A. & Patricia A,
10 Peter Ave., »(,, o
Newburgh, NY 12550 '

Cammarata, Biagio & Grace |
104 Kingswood Gardens N
New Windsor, NY 12553




D1B1tetto, Grace . W
105 K1ngswood Gardens‘ ><
,New W1ndsor NY 12553

C1ark, dames & E11zabeth

4 William St. 5
Harr1ngton Park, NJ 07640

DeCrosta, L1bnrato & Isabelle
88 Kingswood Gardens, ,O<
New Windsor, NY 12553

‘Sot1and,'Ade1e‘

. & Marion Riesenberg

- ¢/o Marian Riesenberg
125 Fostertown Rd. :
New Windsor, NY 12553

Germaine, Italia !
103 Kingswood Gardens 0&
New Windsdr, NY 12553

Behedfct, Clarance B. & May F.
88 Kingswood Gardens :
New Windsor, NY 12553

kRafanelli, Marie ,74
56-09 187th st.
Flushing, NY 113865

Ferry, Joseph A. & Sylvia
84 Kingswood uardens
New Windsor, 123537‘

Mason, Joan M. .
85 Kingswood Gardens 7A
New Windsor, NY 12553

D!AngeJo; Thomas & Vincenza
82 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553 y

Cavalari, John R. & Frances M.
c/o Cavalari, John /
Route 84, RD #2 . \XL‘
Newburgh, NY 12550

smith, Linda
& Susan'Sloat \7<N
18 Waring. Rd.. ,
Newburgh, NY 12550




'S$e12;fshir1ey‘~
- 50 Hudson Dr. e ' '
New Windsor, NY 12553 ;K;

MclLaughlin, M{chaej & Maréarét;
. 96 Kingswood Gardens. 7 .
New Windsor, NY 12553 G%\

Géfosi, Péter S;'
& Florence Villano

28 Baldwin Dr. . = . "‘DZ
Wappingers Falls, NY 12580 :
Diaz, Mary L. . o

& Shirley A. Jones, As Trustees

10 Williamsburg Ct.
Newburgh, NY . 12550 A

‘Swanson, Karl Stuart
93 Kingswood Gardens .
New Windsor, NY '12553.¢\

Vaccaro, Rosa]ié
90 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY ' 12553 7/

Chrinian, Gerard C
82 Kingswood Gardens y\
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kelly, Agnes G. ,
94 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553 K

Lease, John J. III & Mariko
95 Kingswood Gardens - ><
New Windsor, NY 12553

st. John, Jean M.
72 kingswood Gardens
New ¥indsor, Ny 12553

Santacroce, Lorraine
26 Richmond Ave. ' '><r
Newburgh, NY 12550

O0'Dea, William & Margaret

68 Kingswood Gardens yi
New Windsor, NY 12553

Cook, Joseph J. & Catherine
69 Kingswood Gardens -
New Windsor, NY 12553




Manc¥n9111, Anthony & Calme11a
66 Kingswood Gardens: ‘ N
New Windsor, NY 12553 >\

LeCrann, A1a1n & Leda C.
67 Kingswood Gardens .
New W1ndsor, NY 12553

‘Senaca,‘Candace M.~&‘Sa1Vatoﬁe‘w.
RD $2, Box 121 E
Wallkill; NY 12589 QK\

spagnola, Marié?f
71 Kingswood Gardens ,
‘New W1ndsor‘ NY' 12553 %

Karp, Rona1d A& Roche11~~‘ o
58 Runnymead~ Rd. )K:
Berkely Hats., NJ 07922 ™

Conklin, Jennie M.

81 Kingswood Gardens i?k'
New Windsor, NY 12553.

Rusc1tt1,‘Aaron Jd. & Patricia A.
224 Margo St. — v
New Windsor, NY 12553

Nolfo, Lori Patricia
73 Sunken Meadow Kd.
Fort Salonga, NY 11768

Davidson, F. Audrey L,
74 Kingswood Gardens >Q o
New Windsor, NY 12553

Ennis, Evelyn B. '
Kingswood Gardens, Unit 75 }Q
810 Blooming Grove Turnpiks
New Windsor, NY 12553

Cummings, Thomas
78 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553

Barbieri, Gerard & Agnes C.
79 Kingswood Gardens .. ‘YQ
New Windsor, NY 12553

Lenahan, Hugh H. & Margaret N. & Jean Ann
56 Kingswood Gardens \ o
New Windsor, NY 12553; %;fs  .




F11nt,,Rose L. ‘
57 Kingswood Gardens ~
New W1ndsqr,7Nv 12553 '

Bloom, Déniel Jo &'Peter E.
PO Box 4323 J
New W1ndsor, NY 12553

G111esp1e, Char1otte - : .
& Dolores Childress T ' L
53 Kingswood Gardens e ‘

New Windsor, Ny 12553 PQ’

Finke1stéin, Sy1v1a
50 Kingswood Gardens ftK
New Windsor, NY 12553 .

Cavalari, Agnes
Box 4282 o DL S : .
‘New Windsor, NY _12553 f- ) _‘ ‘ A : : g

SN

Knapb, Joyce.
37 Roe St. -
Newburgh, NY 12550 f)(

S5chmid, Robért M. & Veronica M.
55 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553 54_

Crill, Timothy J.:

& Laura A. Palladino

84 Kingswood Gardens ;
. New windsor, NY - 12553

whalen, Ann L.
65 Kingswood Gardcns
. New Windsor, NY - 12553

Gurski, William P. .
60 Kingswood Gardens :f\
New Windsor, NY 12553

Duff, Michael & E11zabeth
471 Wolf Hi11 Rd.
Dix Hills, NY 11746

slack, William F. & Mary
58 Kingswood Gardens .
New Windsor, NY 12553 °

Strokirk, Edward & Jennwe
59 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, Ny 125853 -




'fMess1na, Nancy
''62 Kingswood. Gardens
‘New W1ndsor, NY 12553

:Negus, George W, & Edna F.

83 Kingswood Gardens

. New Windsor, NY 12553

 Powd=y, Georgn w & Ruth G.

. 40 Kingswood' Gatdens
New. W1ndsor, NY 12553

Pu11ar, James & Donna R.,g

- 7 Valewood Dr. |
. New W1ndsor, NY«vt2553

Kirson,‘doseph & 8911ﬁw.

36, Kingswood Gardens °
New W1ndsor CNY 12553

:Bauer,:Leonald R. & A11ce 7(

3 Regimental Place ..
New Windsor), NY 12553

McKesgan, . James J.. & He1en A.'

" 34 Kingswood Ga:dﬁnb .
New W1nd50|, NY - 125853

P1nha1a, Roy T. S
35 Kingswood Gardesns®
New Windsor, NY 12553

Berean, Laurine R. o
& Mary E. Bradley _/Q -
47 Parade Place .. °

New Windsor, NY ' 12553

Baruftaldi, Teresa

Unit 12F, Bldg. 6

38 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553

slave, Richard . ‘
222 12th §t., West o
Bradenton, FL = 34205.0
. Neuss, Kathrynlp.'.gl

-2 Far Harizons Di.
Newburgh, NY 12550




, Sm1th, Lou1se o ‘?<;
42 Kingswood Gardens
'New W1ndsor, NY 12553

4 C1v1tano, Sr;; Frank J. & Jean .
43 Kingswood Gardens , o
New Windsor, Ny '12553 i’;

Leonardi, Angelo & Gerdi .
46 Kingswood Gardens 73’
New WTndsorf NY 12553

Levﬁne, Ju]es P.(& Marion
2 Park Place’ 7<
“Newburgh, -NY 1255

Sdtt]éhan, Gay A. 7@-
73 Harth Dr. .
New Windsor NY 12553

& Veronica H. Gibney-
© 33 Kingswood Gardens '
New windspr, NY 12553'

‘Pesavento, Veron1ca 7<"

Rogesrs, Howard:P. & ‘sue H.
Kingswood Gardens '

810 Blooming Grove Tpkeﬂf\
Unit 28 -
New‘Windsor, NY 12553

Jesse, Earl & Haze1 V. )
29 Kingwood Gardens . r
New Windsor, NY 12553

Coviello, Alex & Genevieve
108 Fletcher Dr., No. . }Q
Newburgh, NY 12550

Torelli, Linda ‘>(
Kingswood Gardens - o "
810 Blooming Grove Tpke., Unit 15F.
New Windsor, NY 12553 L

Trifilo, Etta
30 Kingswood Gardens
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kelly, Albert B. & Myrene B.
101 Ashley P]ace' ,
New Ba:n, NC - 28562

Fenton3 Thomas Jd.
24 Kingwood Gardens .
.New Windsor, NY 12553 .




K1ngswood GardensA
?Naw W1ndsor, NY 12553

%?.an W1ndsor NY 12553‘$f gié‘"
‘fﬂWo1pe, Jh e1.& M1r1am
Loe K1ngswood Gardens

iNew W1ndsor Nv ‘12553‘

S PR e

3 i S, e

‘ 22 K1ngswood Gardens

Thompson, A1be|t F..‘.Yi\*
. New W1ndsor 'NY 12553

 CosféTlo, DaV1d d. & Mar1e R. B B
. a~"MorP1s Rd. . ;%ﬁ\” T U e }
‘Paeksk111, NY ,10568“ : 3 s B S

’P1dhorodecky, 01ga L N . g.:,, T Ll :
7767 Cloverfield ci r-c1c74 - e T o S
‘Boca Raton, FL 33&33 i L U T U B S

'Nnuss,,Kathryn P.» AT}j

49 Kingswood Gardens
N~wburgh, NY - 12550




. Hunicipality

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
- APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW

~ OF LOCAL PLANNIBG ACTION

Q(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits,~$ubdivisiohs, Siﬁe Plans)

—

N []Clty, ‘Town or Village Board [:LPlanning,Board EQZoning Board

Local Eilé*no; G1-10.

) Public Hearing Date é&¢¢/&/

Owner: .4Name

Address'

Applicant*‘rName

T’TD\{' tat -\r\‘f\\l ("anQm( -j'\m-m'lﬂ/l q_ " 31,1‘ C ': :

4 o Sy -2 |
'3’/5, /’)/ﬁ[)/)') //;7 (//?/’z»‘/"f /;9/\. . 7,0

S\C( t’h Q-

Address.‘

X If Applicant 1s owner, leave blank

Location of'Site;

Tax Map Identification: Section _,_ééz__ Block _R __ Lot
Present Zoning District l ‘Size of Parcel '

Type of Review:
Special'Permitﬁ

Variance:gaﬁvy'Use

Zone Chénge:
Zoning Aﬁeﬁdment:
Subdivision:

Site Plaﬁ:

’Zv?? 4,

Dade

Same - (St WILRA + RE Y]

. To Seotion ,il

(street or highway, plub nearest intersection)

Area = S wm - /Su odls (@\IKLE

From - SIEI To.

‘Number of Lots/Units;

gnature and

CLC\ P)cmwF Seaa/\"

'Aitle




: ;A.uaum.-;a‘ﬁ.hun. P

e g e D IM”ORTANT» T
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION YOU MUST CALL FOR’ THESE

'7.: e KPS ,\,4,14.4(..

PEFT -

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN' MOST CASES BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR

- CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE 'WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION

. FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED' ‘BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPEC'I'ION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE J OB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO

CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINTIN.THE WORK.; ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION. -

""1:,:‘._ ,z~:—':t

o ..s‘:v:’*‘:’.t"

CALL ONE DAY AI-IEAD FOR ALL INSPECT ION S TO AVOID DELAYS 565 8807

1- WHEN EXCAVATING Is COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING)

2-  FOUNDATION INSPECTION --CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.

3- INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. N

4- WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN

5- INSULATION. .

6- PLUMBING FINAL &. FINAL HAVE ON HAND ELECI‘RICAL INSPECT ION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING 1S TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
“TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM-REQUIRED.

7- DRIVEWAY INSPEC'I'ION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED. ' .

8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPEC'I'ION TWICE

9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. ‘

10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARDIS POSTED :

11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

12- SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND
THEREIS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS.

Name of Owner of Premises... J 1.8 /4 A?M 7ee

.. Address...gob S, /?/fw?ﬂu’l/? {(l\OL/(’ 'TZ'/< Phone ﬂ/ " {‘J/f”

Name of Archnect ....... veeeresererssnrasesntss

Address Phone

Name of Contractor

Address : . ' : ....Phone

' . L . : }
State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or bmlder C'\"d €4

If applicant is a corporanon. signature of duly authorized officer.

”ch /é/.f4 2 2}21’5’.

(Na.me and title of corporate oﬁ'icer)

L ’Onwhatstreetlspropertylocated?Onme Sé"‘-_}-é : rasas isndeof %"j& ?/

S (NS.E. orW)
and, 2.50 .............. feet fxom the mtersectxonof /Dl'\ 7. / / / CC/

2. ‘Zone or use dxsmct in whxch premxses

6 sxtuated Is propertymaﬂood zone? Yes ,.......No l./ o -

3. Tax Map descnpuon of pmpe:ty' em-m




e ‘AFTERCORRECTION

fma A, aae UL LUR LHBSE INoLBULIUND, 11 HAD NUL BEEN APPRUVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO.
CONTfNUE BEYOND THAT POIN'I‘ IN THE WORK ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPEC'IED .

v“.‘i

iy

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS 565 8807 :

|- WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE. (BEFORE POURING)
2- FOUNDATION INSPECTION -CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.

3. INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. .

4- WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED,AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

5. INSULATION. - .

6- PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED.

7- DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.

9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

12- SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND
THEREIS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS.

NameowanerofPremxses ’ JCZVI é % éZM‘W e
. Address ?l§ /f/c»w?fm?/? {9‘0(/( ‘7,’0/< Phone..d el %/

INQIIE OF ATCRILECE 1vvv.vevvesrsensensessssssssasssessesesssossrnssressssstsassessisossassessssisarssesss bessestssssssasssesssessseas s sbssssss essbensasosssnssssessnssanassasssossassssssssnsasnsosesessasss
AdAIESS cuvvirirasensenrasssasnesseermssssssesssstsssnessnssssssassssesssssasss Phone

Name of Contractor

Address.....ccennenerenresnirenns “ Phone ............

..........

- If applicant is a corporauon, signature of duly authorized officer.

zw LT Pee

(Name and title of corporate officer)

1.  On what street is property located? On the .. S; "~7L// side of %‘-‘]é ?//

(NJ or W.)

/' .
and ﬁSO .............. feet from the intersection of V3 "}7 . /5/ / / / e /

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated. Is property in a flood zone? Yes......... No L/

Tax Map description of property: Section é Block .ieerins Zcuiiciininsccssisiannnnn Lot il @ 3 3 i 2 Q'
4, State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction:
a. Existing use and occupancy...L@ 1.6, b. Intended use and occupancy
5. Natre of work (check which applicable): New Building ...,...oveeriraseses Addition .....ourmessmnenis Alteration ....eeveuseenss Repair .....ccovereeisnne
Removal ....Other .L/ 2% 57, 107‘ 71'0 e / §f7 “
6. Size of lot: Front Rear...........Depthu...uunue. Front Yard.......Rear Yard. Side Yard
Is this a comer lot?
7. Dimensio;ls of entire new construction: Front . Rear Depth Height Number of stories...........
8. If dwelling, ﬁumber of dwelling units Number of dwelling units on each floor
Number of bedrooms Baths....... Toilets
Heating Plant: ~ Gas .......coussveemmens (o) IR Electric/Hot Air Hot Warer

If Garage, number of cars

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use

10. Estimated cost X ‘ Fee ‘
‘ ‘ (to be paid on filing this application)

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If ﬁnal cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy ‘



PRELIMINARY MEETING: (PANNE

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 48 square foot sian
area variance for freestanding sign at R15 Rlooming
Grove Turnpike in a C-zone.

Mrs. Jane Tanner came before the Board representing

‘this proposal.

)

MRS. TANNER: Okay, this is the sign that we propose.
We need an extra 48 square feet over the variance which
is allowed which is 80 square feet. ©None of the, well,
all but two of the businesses that are there are ocoing
to be there do not have frontage so their signs cannot
be out by the road so this is a ogeneral marque sign
that we propose of which each sign individuallv is

less than what is required or allowed in general. You
can pass this around. This is a two-scale drawing,

12 feet high, 10 feet wide at the outer most perimeter
and then the bottom most would be 8 feet wide. It's

'two sided so it can be read coming and goingc.

MR. TORLEY: Internally 1lit kind of thing?

MRS. TANNER: Yes, with--no, no I thoucht vou were
being sarcastic. I'm sorrv. I can't tell the
difference. :

MR. NUGENT: On the property where are yvou going to
put the sign?

“MRS. TANNER: If you were facing tﬁe*store, Torge Hill

Country Furniture, it would be to the right of the
entrance drive on the upper most part of the proverty,
on the road.

MR. FINNEGAN: So it's not near the corner?

'MRS. TANNER: No, no.

MR. TORLEY: What lighting if any is on the sign?

MRS, TANNER: There will be,groundfliqhting, that will
prdbablv come up from the ground and it's all wood
totally and the signs in between are freestandlnc o)
that we can change them as we- need to.

:MR TORLEY: And there w1ll'be no obstruction of vision

1n and out of the drlveway for Deople'>

MRS._TANNER. 'No, this is the bottom of the 51qn is 'h
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r?q _"i.A“'e ‘ feet up from the around
| hMR.rFINNEGAN How far back’

‘MRS TANNER.‘ It has to be falrly far: back from the
road. The town, the DOT is WLdenlnq the road there.

MR. BABCOCK: Accordlnq to the regulatlons, there are

- no setbacks. This is the one zone that this is the
area that doesn't have a setback from the road as far
‘as the bulk tables concerned, just that it can't be

" more than 80 square feet and it can't be more than

25 feet above ground level but it doesn t sav how far
from the road it's got to be.

MR.. TANNER- The problem is we don't know where the
road is q01nq to be because thev. haven't put it in
vet. :

-_MRS.'TANNERt‘ The Forge Hill siagn that is there now
is on the very edge of the*propertv and that leaves
‘about 1N feet between where the sion is now and where
"the beginning of the road is now that w1ll be, vou '11
back behlnd that sian because the--

N MR. PENWICK: It hasn t been staked out, the richt-of~-
ol = way or anything in the front of the house?

MR. TANNER: There's some catch basins and there's a
swale and no one reallv knows where the swale is
going to end. They just know approximatelv. We have
to be back at least 15 feet from where the swale is
otherwise you couldn't see up the road cominag out of
the driveway.

MR. TORLEY: Mike, if thev're granted the variance

. and erect a sign and the State says vou have to move
the sign back 4 feet, do thev have to co back throuch
the process aqa1n°

'MR. BABCOCK-: There's no requirement bv the town
ordinance where it has to go.- ‘

MR. TORLEY: If thev had to move the 51qn, there 4d be
no problem? : . : ‘

MR. BABCOCK: No}‘I'm‘sure~thev're going to make sure
vhere it is coing to gorbefere thev put it in. :

MR. TORLEY: What the State does six months later, vou
never know. ‘ T i . :

B T
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MR. FENWICK: If you take elther that‘Or the partial,
the lot and actually plnp01nt it out, the 1ot I mean--

V‘MRS. TANNER: Would that be a;l'rlght if I brought
~ that back, do we have to come back through again?

BT
ot -

MR. FENWICK: Get the location of that, we'll need

~photographs so we have an idea and a survey. map would
‘help, yes. We'll need that

\

- MR. LUCiA:gADeed; title pOllCV also when you come back

you need to opeak to the issue of why the Board should
grant vou a variance. Essentially vou should exolain
why the’ 40 square foot——ls that the requlrement7

: MR;“BABCOCK: Eighty (80).

MR. LUCIA: ~--is insufficient, whv vou need the exposure.
" speak to issues as to how fast traffic comes bv, the

bu51nesses in the back obv1ouslv don't have any front
exposure so they need signage exposure. Any practical
problem that why it is vou Feel a Board should arant
the variance.

MRS . TANNER: Okav.

MR. PENWICK: You did hear me .about photographs, right?
MRS. TANNER: Yes.

MR. TORLEY: I'll move to schedule this for a public
hearing. '

MR. FINNEGAN: I'll second 'it.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. Torley Ave

Mr. Finnegan Ave
‘Myr.. Petro- - Aye
-~ Mr, Tanner ‘ Abstain
Mr. Fenwick Ave
Mr. Nugent Aye

Mr. Konkol . Aye

"15" v










